





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR October 29, 2020

- ♣ President Peggy started the meeting by making sure that all was ready for the Election Day BBQ.
- The club members who volunteered for the Halloween Trunk or Treat at the fairgrounds are set to go.
- Frank then started the "Get to Know You" portion of our meeting by telling us a little (maybe I should say a lot) about fellow Rotarian Joan Munich. This lady has led an amazing life traveling and learning around the world and we are fortunate enough to have her in our club.
- **↓** Joan's interview of Frank will be next Thursday.
- + Share the Warmth boxes are now stationed at St. James Catholic Church and Shursave. Peggy, Frank, Kathleen, and Durand have volunteered to take clothing to Ithaca at different times.
- **↓** Kathleen reported that the BBQ on the 24th netted us \$989 which she will round up to \$1000 for Polio Plus. This BBQ was sold out by 11:30!!!
- It was noted that the Election Day BBQ will start serving at the usual time of around 11 am.
- Tom asked the club to consider helping on a global project for the Creche Bom Pastor organization in Brazil and it was suggested we give \$250 and that was bumped up to \$500 instead and the club agreed.
- **♣** Peggy talked to the Legion and they are working on getting us back in. Right now they have to work with Seneca and Tompkins counties because they are right on the line.
- **Adopt-a-Highway crew has everything and are ready to go on Saturday, November 7th.**
- Peggy reported that Renee Carver extended our ZOOM for another year.
- Cindy reported that she got the Christmas Bureau notice and the club agreed to "adopt" a family of 3 children for this coming Christmas.
- **Cindy** also reported that she heard from Char and Mike McGuire and they are doing fine and traveling to see their grandchildren. Cindy also showed them the pictures of the grandchildren. The club was glad to hear from them.
- \blacksquare The meeting ended at 7:50.

Happy Dollars so far....

Mary Bouchard \$3

Shelly Bullock \$2

Ben Guthrie \$1

Mary Guy-Sell \$10

Peggy Haine \$16

Mike Jimenez \$6

Cindy Kain \$2

Joan Munich \$2

Kathleen Overbaugh \$6

Tom Overbaugh \$2

Frank Zgola \$5

Members Present

Mary Bouchard, Zoren Bullock, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Joan Munich, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Durand Van Doren and Frank Zgola.

50%



Members Absent Hope to see you next week!!

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Shelly Bullock, Veronica Del Manzano, Dennis Guy-Sell, Mary Guy-Sell, Neil DeRaiche, Ben Guthrie, Bill Overbaugh, and Darlynne Overbaugh.



HAPPY DOLLARS



- \$1 from Frank because it has not snowed yet.
- \$1 from Tom for request going from \$250 to \$500.
- \$5 from Joan for having a successful BBQ and selling out so quickly.
- \$5 from Peggy for this club being so good, helpful, and wonderful to be in.

Upcoming Speakers

Police Chief Joe Nelson, date TBD

Fundraising



Tuesday, November 3rd
Election Day
Chicken BBQ



Saturday, November 7th
Adopt-a-Highway





AVENUES OF SERVICE

Channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service.

CLUB SERVICE

focuses on making clubs strong.

VOCATIONAL SERVICE

calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest.

YOUTH SERVICE

recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs.

INTERNATIONAL SERVICE

exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding.